
           
 

AGENDA
NORCOM Governing Board
January 8, 2021, 9:00 am

           

1. Call to Order   
 

2. Roll Call   
 

3. Open Communications from the Public   
 

4. Consent Agenda   
 

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes December 11, 2020
 

B. Monthly Budget to Actuals Summary and AP Reports December 
 

5. For Briefing to Board   
 

A. Single CAD Exploration
 

B. RAADAR access authorization- challenges and recommendations for agency approval
processes

 

6. Department Reports    
 

A. Information Technology Updates Newsletter 
 

7. Executive Session 

The Governing Board may hold an Executive Session pursuant to one or more of the
following:
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters
relating to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel representing the
agency litigation or potential litigation to which the agency, the governing body, or a
member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party, when public
knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal or
financial consequence to the agency;

  

1 of 2 

  



financial consequence to the agency;
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of an employee; and
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) to receive and evaluate complaints brought against an employee.

 
 

8. Adjournment   
 

 

The next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for February 12, 2021

2 of 2 

  



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 01/08/2021
Subject: Governing Board Meeting Minutes December 11, 2020

Executive Summary:
The December 2020 Governing Board minutes are presented to the Board for review and consideration
for approval.

Background:
The minutes are routinely submitted to the Governing Board for review, edits, and approval.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
N/A 

Options
N/A 

Risks
N/A 

Finance Committee Review: No
NA 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Attachments



Governing Board Minutes 121120 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

December 11, 2020 
 

 
 
MEMBERS  

Nathan McCommon  City of Bellevue 
Bruce Kroon   City of Bothell  
Kyle Kolling    City of Clyde Hill 
Tracey Dunlap   City of Kirkland 
Steve Burns   City of Medina 
Ed Holmes    City of Mercer Island 
Dan Yourkoski   City of Normandy Park (Chair) 
Rick Rudometkin  City of Snoqualmie 
David Burke     Duvall Fire District #45 
Jeff Clark   Eastside Fire & Rescue (Vice-Chair) 
Greg Ahearn   Northshore Fire Department 
Tom Langton     Redmond Fire Department  
Matt Cowan   Shoreline Fire Department 
Greg Ahearn   Woodinville Fire & Rescue 
Michael Olson   City of Kirkland (Board Treasurer) 

 
 
ABSENT  

Chris Connor   Fire District 27 
Jay Wiseman   Snoqualmie Pass Fire 
James Knisley   Skykomish Fire District #50 
 
 

VISITORS   
   David Mendel   PSERN 
   Deb Flewelling   KC E911 
    Brett Shavers    Community Member 
           
 
NORCOM STAFF  

Bill Hamilton    Executive Director  
Roky Louie   Deputy Director, Operations 
Katy Myers   Deputy Director, Administrative Services 
Judy Cayton   Human Resources Manager 
Marianne Ryerson   Finance Manager  
Nathan Way    IT Application & Security Architect 
Deanna Gregory  Pacifica Law Group 
Brittney Rhodes   Public Records Specialist 
Maggie Johanson  Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

December 11, 2020 
 

 
 
o Call to Order 

 
Chief Dan Yourkoski, Governing Board Chair, called the Governing Board meeting to order at 
9:00 a.m. The meeting was posted publicly and held via video conference due to the COVID 
pandemic restrictions.  
 

o Roll Call 
 
Chief Yourkoski requested a roll call of present Governing Board members. Brittney Rhodes, 
NORCOM Public Records Specialist, reported there was a quorum.  

 
o Open Communications from the Public 

 
There were no requests for open communication from the public by email or phone.  
 
 

o Consent Agenda  
 

• Governing Board Minutes for November 13, 2020 Meeting 
 
• Monthly Budget to Actuals Summary and Accounts Payable Report November 2020 

 
• Backup Center Update  

 
Executive Director Hamilton provided an update on the Redmond backup center lease, 
reporting that on December 3, 2020, a ten-year lease of $36,993 per year was 
negotiated and is effective January 1, 2021. 

 
• Information Technology Updates 

 
There was no discussion on any consent agenda items.  
 
City Administrator Rudometkin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Deputy 
City Manager McCommon seconded the motion.  
 
Motion carried.   
  

o For Board Decision   
 

• Joint Ops Meeting Decision  
 

On July 10, 2020, the Board voted to temporarily suspend the Joint Ops Board 
meetings and to further discuss the topic at the December 11, 2020 meeting. Executive 
Director Hamilton brought the topic back to the table for further discussion. Chief 
Holmes asked if the Joint Ops Board was amended in the ILA, would it require 
individual city council approval? Deanna Gregory advised will check with the city 
attorneys. The options provided to the Board are as follows, direct NORCOM to 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

December 11, 2020 
 

immediately begin Joint Operations Board Meetings, continue to postpone Joint 
Operations Meetings, or eliminate the Joint Operations Board function. Due to the 
potential need for the Joint Ops Boards input in changing from two CAD systems to one 
CAD system, we will continue to suspend the Joint Ops Board until further notice. It 
was suggested to review any other ILA items that need updating to update all at the 
same time.    
 
Deputy City Manager McCommon motioned to temporarily suspend the Joint 
Operations Board, and Chief Homes seconded the motion.  
 
Motion passed.  
 

• Resolution 187 – Amending the 2020 Budget  
 

In August 2020, NORCOM management presented a reconciliation of the 2019 operating 
fund activities and its projections of 2020 Operating Fund ending fund balance,    
resulting in a projected negative ending fund balance of ($536,742). 
 
In November 2020, staff performed a reconciliation of all 2020 expenses  
and projections for the last month of 2020. It was identified that the Operating fund is 
still projected to end with a negative fund balance. However, the cost savings measures 
implemented by management have had a positive impact, and the amount needed to 
correct the fund has been reduced from ($536,742) to ($319,257). 
 
NORCOM is seeking Board approval of Resolution 187 – Amending the 2020 budget to 
adjust the 2020 operating budget through the use of four funds, Capital Projects, E-911 
Escrow, Operating Expense Reserve, and Rate Stabilization Fund.  
 

Chief Holmes motioned to approve Resolution 187. City Administrator Rudometkin 
seconded the motion. 
 

Motion carried.   
 

• Resolution 188 – Adoption of the 2021 Budget  
 

The Board is being asked to adopt the NORCOM 2021 budget. Several key features of 
this budget include: User Fees increasing by 4.9%, Personnel costs decreasing by 
$321,365 or 2.9%, this was in large part due to the elimination of 
5 administrative staff positions and a reduction of E-911 taxes collected by $195,115 
from the prior year. In addition, a $50k transfer to the Equipment Replacement fund is 
planned to prepare for upcoming equipment replacement costs. No transfers will be 
made to the reserve funds to offset the rate increase to users. 
 
NORCOM staff and the Finance Committee have worked throughout the year to create 
this budget, which puts forth the financial framework for continued success in 2021. The 
Governing board has provided input and direction for consideration to the Finance 
Committee and NORCOM management. On October 9, the Governing Board approved 
this budget for submission to its agencies. 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

December 11, 2020 
 

 
 
NORCOM is seeking Board approval of Resolution 188 – Adoption of the 2021 Budget.  
 
Deputy City Manager Tracey Dunlap motioned to approve Resolution 188, Deputy City 
Manager McCommon seconded the motion.  
 
Motion passed.  
 

 
o Additional Board Discussion  

 
Deputy City Manager Dunlap shared a discussion she had with Executive Director Hamilton 
regarding a dispatch program called CAHOOTS (Crisis Assistance Helping Out On The Streets). 
CAHOOTS is an innovative community-based public safety system to provide mental health 
first response for crises involving mental illness, homelessness, and addiction. Deputy City 
Manager McCommon talked about Bellevue Police Department’s Crisis Intervention Team, 
which consists of 8 police officers (not in uniform) paired with 8 mental health professionals. 
He explained that this team would compliment the current program CARES which consists of 
25 mental health professionals. Director Hamilton shared that WASPC is waiting to see if new 
legislation includes a fourth arm of public safety. This change would require additional 
training for our dispatchers. Chief Yourkoski asked Director Hamilton to provide further 
information regarding the CAHOOTS program at the January or February Governing Board 
Meeting.  
 

 
o Adjournment 

 
Motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Chief Holmes, Deputy City Manager 
McCommon seconded the motion.  
 
Motion passed.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:31 a.m.  

 
Next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for January 8, 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

December 11, 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Approved by: 
 
         
Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
         
Secretary 



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 01/08/2021
Subject: Monthly Budget to Actuals Summary and AP Reports December 

Executive Summary:
NORCOM staff is asking that the Board approve this report through consent. This action is routine in
nature and the Finance Manager has reviewed all charges.

Background:
These are routine reports produced monthly for Board review.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Board receives and reviews these reports each month.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
Please note- the figures shown in the financial summary and Budget to Actuals Analysis do not represent
final 2020 activities. Several final accounting activities are required before closing 2020 books including: 

E911 December Escrow activities
Reconciliation of pre-paid expense accounting
Fund transfers

 
NORCOM management will continue working on these activities and prepare final 2020 reporting and
recommendations on carryforward amounts in April 2021- however initial reviewing of the numbers,
Management feels final reports will demonstrate a balanced final operating fund balance.
 

Options
N/A 

Risks
N/A 



Finance Committee Review: Yes
Nothing additional 
Legal Review: No
N/A 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
N/A 

Attachments
Monthly Budget to Actuals Summary and AP Reports December 



501- Operating

Revenues

2020 Amended Budget December Activity Collected to Date % collected
Subscriber Fees 11,203,938                    -$                        11,203,938$                     100%
Agency Reimbursements 148,000                         26,796$                   181,133$                         122%
KC EMS Performance Standards 180,000                         30,952$                   147,210$                         82%
All Other 41,000                           54,265$                   66,969$                           163%

11,572,938                    112,013                   11,599,249$                     100%

Transfers In 2,179,496                      313,048$                 1,657,497$                       76%
Revenues + Transfers 13,752,434                    425,061                   13,256,747$                     96%

Expenses

2020 Budget December Activity 2020 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance
Salaries & Wages 7,963,847                      958,269$                 7,931,963$                       100% 31,884                        
Professional Development -                                -$                        -$                                 -                             
Professional Reimbursements 4,200                             -$                        4,480$                             107% (280)                           
Uniforms -                                -$                        -$                                 -                             
Medical 1,223,184                      90,593$                   1,125,013$                       92% 98,171                        
Dental 103,003                         7,756$                    97,699$                           95% 5,304                         
Vision 15,095                           1,019$                    12,891$                           85% 2,204                         
Long-Term Health 7,390                             481$                       7,469$                             101% (79)                             
Medicare 120,550                         12,650$                   107,385$                         89% 13,165                        
MEBT 515,459                         58,057$                   530,439$                         103% (14,980)                      
PERS 1,055,860                      113,512$                 1,077,782$                       102% (21,922)                      
Washington FMLA 14,785                           1,337$                    11,672$                           79% 3,113                         
Unemployment 40,138                           530$                       50,180$                           125% (10,042)                      
Workers Comp 12,093                           299$                       16,614$                           137% (4,521)                        

11,075,604                    1,244,502                10,973,589$                     99% 102,015                      

Cellular/Telephone Services 124,440                         15,249$                   121,341$                         98% 3,099                         
Human Resource Services 126,500                         10,044$                   78,401$                           62% 48,099                        
Insurance 78,000                           -$                        82,911$                           106% (4,911)                        
Leases- Equipment 19,500                           3,347$                    19,118$                           98% 382                            
Leases- Facility/Radio 541,000                         59,334$                   584,405$                         108% (43,405)                      
Leases- Parking 105,000                         9,183$                    60,040$                           57% 44,960                        
Legal Services 100,000                         18,168$                   294,301$                         294% (194,301)                    
Non-capital Equipment 48,465                           328$                       42,072$                           87% 6,393                         
Professional Services 326,400                         117$                       231,371$                         71% 95,029                        
Repair & Maintenance - Building 7,500                             -$                        -$                                 0% 7,500                         
Repair & Maintenance - IT 1,056,250                      94,122$                   1,201,788$                       114% (145,538)                    
Software/ Licensing 31,200                           1,241$                    58,609$                           188% (27,409)                      
Supplies 24,555                           2,744$                    34,139$                           139% (9,584)                        
Travel/Training 83,970                           333$                       53,749$                           64% 30,221                        
All Other 4,050                             579$                       6,514$                             161% (2,464)                        
Fund Transfers -$                        -$                                 -                             

2,676,830                      214,788                   2,868,757$                       107% (191,927)                    
-                             

GRAND TOTAL 13,752,434                    1,459,290                13,842,346$                     101% (89,912)                      

502- Capital Projects
Beginning Fund Balance

Expenditures: 2020 Budget December Activity 2020 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance
Computer Equipment 5,880$                    26,533$                           
Professional Services -$                        20,801$                           
R&M - Software Maintenance -$                        246,542$                         

Total 545,772.00                    5,880                      293,875.87                       53.85% 251,896.13                 

503- Equipment Replacement:

2020 Budget December Activity 2020 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance
Computer Equipment -$                        -$                                 
Repair & Maintenance - IT -$                        25,166$                           
Total 42,680.00                      -$                        25,166$                           58.97% 17,513.58                   

505-E 911 Escrow

2020 Budget December Activity Collected to Date % collected
E-911 Escrow 1,393,239                      -$                        857,194$                         
Investment Interest -                                186$                       8,161$                             

1,393,239                      186                         865,356$                         

2020 Budget December Activity 2020 Spending to Date % used Remaining Balance
Transfers Out 1,793,239                      -$                        1,069,782$                       60% 723,457                      



2020 Amended 
Budget Actual

Percent of 
Budget

2020 Amended 
Budget Actual

Percent of 
Budget

501 - Operating Fund 504 - Operating Expense Reserve
2020 Beginning Fund Balance -$                       -$                                      2020 Beginning Fund Balance 120,098$              120,098$                                    

Agency Revenue 11,203,938$          11,203,938$                         100.00% Investment Interest -$                      -$                                           0.00%
Other Revenue 369,000$               395,311$                              107.13% Other Revenue -$                      -$                                           0.00%
Transfers In 2,179,496$            1,657,497$                           76.05% Transfers In -$                      -$                                           0.00%

Revenue Collected 13,752,434$          13,256,747$                         96.40% Revenue Collected -$                      -$                                           0.00%

Total Resources 13,752,434$          13,256,747$                         Total Resources 120,098$              120,098$                                    

Personnel Expenditures 11,075,604$          10,973,589$                         99.08% Personnel Expenditures -$                      -$                                           0.00%
Operating Expenditures 2,676,830$            2,868,757$                           107.17% Operating Expenditures -$                      -$                                           0.00%
Transfers Out -$                       -$                                      0.00% Transfers Out 100,000$              -$                                           0.00%

Total Expenditures 13,752,434$          13,842,346$                         100.65% Total Expenditures 100,000$              -$                                           0.00%

Available Fund Balance -$                     (585,599)$                             Available Fund Balance 20,098$              120,098$                                

502 - Capital Projects Fund 505 - E-911 Escrow Trust
2020 Beginning Fund Balance 999,491$               999,491$                              2020 Beginning Fund Balance 483,371$              483,371$                                    

Investment Interest -$                       -$                                      0.00% Operating Revenue 1,393,239$           857,194$                                    61.53%
Non-Operating Revenue -$                       -$                                      0.00% Investment Interest -$                      8,161$                                        0.00%
Transfers In -$                       -$                                      0.00% Other Revenue -$                      -$                                           0.00%

Revenue Collected -$                       -$                                      0.00% Revenue Collected 1,393,239$           865,356$                                    62.11%

Total Resources 999,491$               999,491$                              Total Resources 1,876,610$           1,348,727$                                 

Expenditures 545,772$               293,876$                              53.85% Expenditures -$                      -$                                           0.00%
Transfers Out 19,257$                 -$                                      0.00% Transfers Out 1,793,239$           1,069,782$                                 59.66%

Total Expenditures 565,029$               293,876$                              52.01% Total Expenditures 1,793,239$           1,069,782$                                 59.66%

Available Fund Balance 434,462$             705,615$                           Available Fund Balance 83,371$              278,944$                                

503 - Equipment Replacement Reserve 506 - Rate Stabilization Reserve
2020 Beginning Fund Balance 716,361$               716,361$                              2020 Beginning Fund Balance 1,274,041$           1,274,041$                                 

Investment Interest -$                       -$                                      0.00% Investment Interest -$                      -$                                           0.00%
Non-Operating Revenue -$                       -$                                      0.00% Non-Operating Revenue -$                      -$                                           0.00%
Transfers In -$                       -$                                      0.00% Transfers In 0.00%

Revenue Collected -$                       -$                                      0.00% Revenue Collected -$                      -$                                           0.00%

Total Resources 716,361$               716,361$                              Total Resources 1,274,041$           1,274,041$                                 

Expenditures 42,680$                 25,166$                                58.97% Expenditures -$                      -$                                           0.00%
Transfers Out -$                       -$                                      0.00% Transfers Out 267,000$              137,673$                                    51.56%

Total Expenditures 42,680$                 25,166$                                58.97% Total Expenditures 267,000$              137,673$                                    51.56%

Available Fund Balance 673,681$             691,195$                           Available Fund Balance 1,007,041$         1,136,368$                             

NORCOM Financial Summary
for Period Ending December 31, 2020



 

NORCOM  

ACTIVITY DECEMBER 1, 2020 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2020 

 

 
 Accounts Payable, Payroll, Electronic and Manual Payments Totaling: $1,503,314.45 

Checks by Date – Detailed by Check Date Report attached 

 

 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the 
services rendered or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance payment is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a contractual 

obligation and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation again NORCOM, and that I am 
authorized to authenticate and certify said claim.  

 

Michael Olson, Treasurer       Date  

 

We, the undersigned NORCOM Board Members, do herby certify that claims in the amount detailed 
above are approved.  

 

 

Governing Board Chair         Date  

         

 

Governing Board Vice Chair        Date   

 

 

 

 



















MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 01/08/2021
Subject: Single CAD Exploration

Executive Summary:
Currently, our Police agencies use a Tyler CAD system and our Fire agencies utilize Central Square
CAD.  From a historical perspective, staff fully recognizes why the use of two CAD systems became
necessary, however many advancements have since been made in CAD system development.  The use
of two CAD systems continues to generate many workflow inefficiencies and redundant licensing and/or
maintenance costs.  

In September 2020, NORCOM staff attended a Zone 1 Fire Chief's meeting and discussed the budgetary
challenges NORCOM is facing.  As part of the discussion, NORCOM presented the idea that migrating to
a single CAD system could provide a way to mitigate future user costs and increase efficiencies.   The
Fire Chiefs were receptive to this idea and asked staff to work with the Fire Technical Operations
Committee (Tech Ops) to explore this further.  Since that time, NORCOM, the Tech OPS group and
police representatives have been working collaboratively to identify workflows, requirements, and
questions around the feasibility of migrating to a single CAD solution. 
 
NORCOM has estimated the costs associated with all agencies working on Tyler versus Central Square,
as well as the cost to remain status quo, supporting two CAD systems.  Costs include estimated impacts
to workload, lost efficiencies, increased training and support requirements, and increased hardware and
storage needs.  Should a migration to Tyler be feasible, staff estimates a 
saving's of $1.63 million dollars over 5 years.

As the project has progressed, Tyler was identified as the least costly, less complicated, and most
efficient choice.  In addition to the financial benefits, staff has also observed that the Tyler product offers
increased operational benefits for Fire, and that the general customer service delivery is much improved
over that of New World. 

Staff wishes to emphasize that we do not take this exploration lightly and understand the implications, the
history, and the challenges for moving forward.  The agenda attachment provides a short overview of the
work done to date.  NORCOM staff remain highly focused on full and transparent collaboration with our
Fire customers.

 
 

Background:



When NORCOM was implemented, the original intent was to move all agencies onto one New World
CAD system.  During the transition to New World CAD (which has since been purchased by Tyler),
several significant Fire concerns became apparent which led to the fire agencies moving back to TriTech
(now Central Square).  NORCOM has been operating on two CAD systems since then. The use of two
CAD systems has created significant challenges and additional workload for the dispatchers, IT staff and
increased the cost of operating the agency.  While it is impossible to detail every impact of having two
CAD systems, there are a few examples NORCOM would like to share. Every 911 call that is answered
automatically generates a new CAD event in both CAD systems.  The call taker determines if the call is
fire or police and enters the incident information into the appropriate CAD system.  When the call is
completed, the initiated event in the other CAD system is canceled.  If the call requires both police and
fire, the call taker must enter the event in both systems, duplicating entry work.   When updates are
made into one system, they must also be made in the other CAD system to share information between
disciplines. New NORCOM employees must learn a different CAD system for  each discipline and then
learn to dispatch both disciplines on both systems.  Two CAD systems increase the job's complexity, the
time it takes to train, and increases the opportunity for errors.  Both systems have to be maintained with
updated dispatch information.  Twice the amount of desktop computers, monitors, and peripherals are
required at each position.  Nearly double the server, software, and storage requirements are needed to
support two CAD systems.  IT spends twice the amount of work to maintain two systems, and
dispatchers experience double the usual system downtime due to ongoing maintenance. The use of two
CAD systems also impacts the field users.  Some functionality available in one CAD system isn't available
in the other CAD system.  The disparity leads to differences in workflows, data availability, and policy
decisions. Units are unable to share, search, and retrieve information on dual response incidents
between disciplines quickly.  Premise and people flags are not updated in both CAD systems.  Police can
use skill and equipment based recommendations, but fire can not.  Fire agencies dispatched to out of
zone locations see a generic location instead of the exact response location.  Two separate maps, using
different software versions, are used to build maps for each CAD system.  Map updates are complicated
and time-consuming.  The use of two CAD systems leads to less time available to perform upgrades and
improvements to the maps. There are many more examples of how the use of two CAD systems impacts
every facet of our daily operations. Hopefully, those  we have highlighted illustrate the value of a single
CAD system migration. 

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
A Tyler CAD demonstration and project update will be discussed with the Fire Chiefs on Monday,
January 11th.  A joint fire and police operations focused meeting is being scheduled for the week
of January 18th.  On January 28th, the Fire Tech Ops group will meet to review the information and
feedback procured from these meetings.  We anticipate receiving a recommendation from Tech OPS at
that time, which will be shared with the Zone 1 Fire OPS group on February 1st, for their input and
recommendation.  These recommendations will be shared with the Zone 1 Fire Chiefs during their
February 8th meeting.  We hope to address any concerns, answer questions, and provide details
necessary to allow the Fire Chiefs to make a recommendation to the Governing Board for your February
12th Board Meeting.
 
We are eager to hear feedback, address concerns, and research issues from our stakeholders.  As we
continue the investigative process and work toward receiving recommendations from these groups, we
encourage attendance at these upcoming meetings.
 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
Nothing additional

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends that the Board receive
this update and provide feedback and direction as desired.



Staff Comments:

Options
NA

Risks

Finance Committee Review: No
The Finance Committee is aware of this endeavor. 
Legal Review: No
N/A 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
N/A 

Attachments
Single CAD Infographics 
Single CAD Exploration 



Status

Quo

CS

Tyler $2.88

$4.53

$4.07

5-YEAR COST COMPARISONS

COMMUNICATION

8
PRESENTATIONS
USED TO DISCUSS 
or DEMONSTRATE

single CAD

PROCESS CHECKS

121
DISPATCH
AND

FIRE USER
REQUIREMENTS
VERIFIED

Quest ions
Reviewed

Q & A

and Answered 53

NORCOM is facing budgetary challenges that include decreasing E-911 revenues and 
increasing costs. In response to budget pressures as well as a desire to increase 
efficiency, NORCOM began working with the Fire Tech OPS Committee and interested 
Police representatives to investigate moving to a single CAD system. Currently, 
Fire Agencies use Central Square CAD and Police Agencies use Tyler CAD.

Using a single CAD system will create operational efficiencies and improve safety while 
offering a prime opportunity to control user fee increases. Moving Police to Central 
Square and Fire to Tyler were both contemplated. Tyler was quickly identified as the 
least costly, less complex, and more efficient choice. Tyler CAD also offers 
improvements in fire dispatching workflows, mobile computer interface and incident 
response planning. As such, NORCOM has further developed this option and 
recommends our Fire Agencies consider moving to Tyler CAD.

S ing l e  CAD T h e  ro a d  t o
e c o n o m i z i n g  a n d  e f f i c i e n c y.

2M 3M 4M1M

TWO CAD SYSTEM COSTS

• Training time & complexity

• Double desktop computers,

monitors, keyboards etc.

• Increased server and storage needs

and costs

• Double IT support-time efforts

• Increased maintenance needs

• Duplicate maintenance costs

5-YEAR E-911 REVENUE FORECAST

In millions 
of dollars

PROJECT GOALS

Improve 

efficiencies

Decrease 

cost of 

ownership

Enhance service 

delivery



IMPROVED
TYLER
FUNCTIONALITY

There are several operational improvements for fire users, dispatch, and 

IT support, by migrating to Tyler. Examples include:

• Response plans based on first responder equipment and personnel skills

• Out of zone responses will have exact addresses

• Increase unified command effectiveness with shared information

• Up to date mapping products and tools

• Device-based mobile applications

• Rapid identification of responder who activate an emergency button

TYLER

SUPPORT

For more information contact Katy Myers 
425-393-9621, kmyers@norcom.org

Since Tyler purchased New World, NORCOM has experienced improved 

support, more customer centric engagement and better road-mapping for 

current and new products. Tyler has a free online education program and 

supports an active user group. By contrast, with Central Square’s 

purchase of TriTech there has been a noticeable lack of planning, support 

and communication.

TIMING CONSIDERATIONS

PROJECT COMPLETION

DUE DATES MAY RESULT IN

2021 SAVINGS

BEFORE MAINTENANCE

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COST DUE DATES

Central Square
July 2021

Tyler
Oct 2021



Single CAD Exploration

• Project Drivers
• 5- year E-911 revenue forecast decrease
• Improve efficiencies 
• Decrease total cost of ownership
• Control user fee increases
• Enhance service Delivery

• Two CAD System Costs

• Project Cost 5-Year Comparison

• Timing Considerations

• Tyler Considerations

• Communication Plan

• Project Timeline



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 01/08/2021
Subject: RAADAR access authorization- challenges and recommendations for agency approval

processes

Executive Summary:
As the Board may recall, when RAADAR was initially developed, its intended use was for Fire/Police
Command, mutual aid and all first responders. With continued development and proven success, the
regional use of the RAADAR product has grown very quickly and is now considered to be a “need to
have,” for many public safety agencies.   Staff has observed that due to its proven usefulness, many
non-Fire and Law Enforcement entities have requested access and over time, been granted various
forms of access.  Staff wishes to confirm that the Board is fully aware of this access, recommend an
action plan and get direction in this regard. 

Background:
The RAADAR user agreements signed by participating agencies assert that it is the agency that
determines who may access agency data and to what extent.  NORCOM Board members voiced an
expectation that their data sharing consent was given for Law Enforcement/Fire agency use only and
could not be used for legal or public disclosure purposes.  NORCOM staff has recently learned that over
the course of time, non-public safety entities have been granted varied RAADAR access and that
RAADAR access decisions are often made by agency civilian line staff as opposed to the Board's
original desire for access to be vetted by Executive staff.   NORCOM staff wishes to determine if these
decisions have occurred with the full knowledge or authority of the respective Cities, Police and Fire
Chiefs, and if not, develop a process to ensure compliance with the Boards expectations.  

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A

Policy and Strategic Implications:
The RAADAR user agreement is not an agreement with NORCOM, it is an agreement between
RAADAR user agencies and at the Board's request, is very specific in access and use of this data.  It is
critical that such decisions are made as intended by the agreement, which is by the signatory or
designee.  

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and will recommend a process solution to the Board. 
Staff respectfully requests feedback and direction.

Staff Comments:



NA

Options
NA

Risks
It is important that the RAADAR user agreement is adhered to as it offers the agency liability protection.

Finance Committee Review: No
N/A 
Legal Review: No
N/A 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
N/A 

Attachments
RAADAR Update 



Key Needs

• RAADAR Administrators for each user agency
• RAADAR Admin training & process planning seminar
• RAADAR User audit
• RAADAR Policies
• RAADAR User group

RAADAR Update



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Bill Hamilton, Executive Director
Date: 01/08/2021
Subject: Information Technology Updates Newsletter 

Executive Summary:
The January Information Technology Update is presented to the Board for review, input, and questions.

Background:
The Information Technology Update is routinely provided to the Board.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A 

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends the Board review the
update and offer input or questions as desired.

Staff Comments:
N/A 

Options
N/A 

Risks
N/A 

Finance Committee Review: No

Legal Review: No

Joint Operations Board Review: No

Attachments
January IT Updates 
New Help Desk 





Radio 

PSERN 

• Seattle IT is going to the PSERN Board to request

PSERN provide a data feed from the new PSERN

MCC7500 consoles.  If approved this would replace

the now defunct CADi feed.  NORCOM supports this

request, and, if approved, we will engage our CAD

vendors to determine feasibility of similar connection.

Telephone Systems 

NORCOM 911 Outage 10/22/2020 - Cause of the hour 

long 911 outages was due to a system change done by a 

Comtech technician to try and fix an issue at a single 

PSAP (they weren’t receiving incoming text to 911.) The 

technician did not follow appropriate system procedures.  

The State E911 Operations Subcommittee is going to 

work with the State E911 Coordination Office to 

determine better change management processes. 

Outage follow-up actions: 

• Investigate how our originating carrier networks

are set up for last routing options within our

primary PSAP boundaries. (Done – all providers

will update their records to send 911 calls to the

ten-digit number if routing fails.)

Location Based Routing 

T-Mobile routing 911 calls within King County based on 
device location when available.  Waiting for the King 
County 911 office to provide reporting to analyze 
impacts.

911 Platform Replacement 

King County 911 Program Office is leading a project to 

replace the current 911 call taking systems at all King 

County PSAPs.  Status:  RFP responses are being scored 

by the scoring group.  Top scoring responses will be 

invited to complete demonstrations in Q1 2021. 

 

 

Systems and Programs 

RAADAR 
• Valley Comm is connected, we are completing

testing now.

• Planning a stakeholder user group meeting to
discuss use, policies and roadmap.

Other Notable Work 
• Single CAD System – Requirements have been

reviewed.  Demonstration of Tyler for Fire in
December.  Going through final reviews, texting
AVL and holding stakeholder updates in January.

• NFORS – working on project charter.  Meeting
with vendor in January to learn about
implementation process for multi-agency setup.

• Bothell Pre-fire Updates – added over 1,000 pdfs
to the server, updated +1000 premises in CAD,
completed just over 750 pre-fire plans. Still about
500 more to go.

• Navigator – Meeting January 8th with
stakeholders to review access, permissions,
additional partners, response plan entries etc.

• Alphanumeric Paging – NORCOM is working
with the Fire Operations Technical Committee to
identify needs, and options. No change.

Projects 

Redmond Back-Up Center 
Eight radio positions are in our new room, five phone 

positions in the old room.  Further work is on hold until 

HVAC work is complete in the Redmond 911 center. 

Manage Engine Help Desk 
Going live with new help desk system on Monday, 

January 11th at 0700.  Communication went out in 

December and again this week.  support@norcom.org 

Externally Lead Projects 
• Duvall Fire Station 67 opened, we supported

installation of Locution.

• Bellevue PD Data Portal – participating in weekly
meetings to determine our involvement.

I; 

Information Technology Updates 

From:  Katy Myers, DDofA January 2021 



New Help 
Desk Software

Annual Cost Decrease 

Asset Tracking and Inventory Management

Integrated Reports and Escalations

Customer Service Surveys

Change Management Functions


